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From: ‘ (b)(3)
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 1:29 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: OIG FOIA materials ---—SECREF/ANOFORN-

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: important

Clagsification: -SEECRERANOFORN—

(b)(3)
Good afterncon-
OIlG completed the processing of documents for the cases listed below.
F-2018-00062- Complete:
5HFThe following documents were added to this case (mainly in response to items 6 and 8 of the request):
e (U/SH8) One more document entitled has been added to item 8 of the (b)(3)

request. Please note, this is a very sensitive document that needs to be referred to the ICIG since all records
produced on this topic belong to them. This document was also deemed responsive to:and was  (b)(3)
added to that case file.

e (U/fFOBER We could not locate the report requested under item 1; the requester should request it from the
ICIG since it is the equity holder and owns all records related to this subject. We could not locate any records for
items 2-3, and records responsive to items 4-5 can be found in our response to item 8 of the request. tem 6 is
complete, item 7 is a duplicate of item 6, and items 8-10 are complete.
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will be following up on Tier to close outstanding actions.

Regards,

Classification: SFEREREAINCEORIN—
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